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cc: Dr. Orlo Strunk

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON
AKRON, OHtO 44304

January 13, 1970

Laurel Furumoto, Ph'.D.
Department of Psychology
Llellesley College
Welles ley 81 , Iulassaehusetts

Dear Dr. Furumoto:

We are writing to inform you that the questionnaire
you filled out for the earlv laboratory survey has been
reeeived. The added informatlon you included hTas a

weleome addition to the data sheet. Thank you for aiding
us in this project.

Your expressed interest in Mary llhiton Calkins's
contribution to Psychology and Plans to work full-time 6o
this project commanded my attention. In liay of this year
The International Society for the History of the llehavioral
and Socia1 Sciences is meeting at Akron University. f
have enclosed Baterials and information re this meeting
in the hopes you may be interested. Concerning your
interest in Miss Calkins, hor^re.ver, Dr. Orlo Strunk of
Boston Univeraity School of Theologyr lJostonr Massachusetts
O22L5, h.as made a proposal for a Paper on Miss (.laIkins
to tre presented at the ISHOBSS meeting in May. May I suggest
you contact hiur on the subjectr You might be able to
assist eech other in your mutual interest.

h).k,Ph.D.


